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King Georize. Orange. Rappahannock. Spotsyl ania and Stafford

MEMORANDUM

TO: EMS and Fire Agencies
Operational Medical Directors
Local Governments PD9 and PD16
Culpeper Regional Hospital
Fauquier Hospital
Mary Washington Health Care
Spotsylvania Regional Medical C,6nr

FROM: Tina Skinner, Executive Director

DATE: June 29, 2010

SUBJECT: Regional EMS Plans and Protocols

Good planning and coordination are necessary to the success of our regional emergency
medical services system. As such, the Rappahannock EMS Council is required under the
Virginia Department of Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services to ensure regional

plans and protocols are developed and made available for all of our localities and health
care partners.

0 Please make note that the following documents are available for your review and use on

0 our website at www.rems.vaems.org:

9 - Strategic EMS Plan 2010 - 2013
0 - Regional Trauma Triage Plan

*0 - Regional Mass Casualty Incident Plan
- Hospital Destination / Diversion Policy
- Regional Patient Care Protocols

A copy of the Regional Plans has also been attached for your use. These plans a

protocols are reviewed each year by the Council's regional committees and Bo,
Directors. and we er
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